

RUBA QEWAR

Citizenship: USA

Email: Ruba_Qewar@yahoo.com

Phone: + 1 (972) 207-1911

Address: Dallas, TX

Website: www.RubaQewar.com

Portfolio & Demo-Reel: <https://www.artstation.com/artwork/1qdJG>

Enthusiastic, self-motivated, energetic, well organized, focused Texture & Surfacing Artist with extensive and progressive experience in computer graphic design. Highly effective at building teams. Creative thinker, able to follow directions as well as committed to thinking outside of the box.

EXPERIENCE

4K MEDIA PRODUCTIONS

DFW Area, TX, USA.

May 2015-Present

- **Digital Artist**

Founder of the company. I do 3Ds modeling using Maya, Mudbox & Zbrush, and texturing & Surfacing using substance designer & substance painter.

ADNANI GROUP

www.adnanigroup.com

Amman, Jordan.

March 2010-July 2010

- **Multimedia Administrator**

Responsible of all the Blue print designs and Promotional videos as well as designing and maintaining their website.

CAT STUDIOS 3D ANIMATION & SPECIAL EFFECTS

Dallas, TX, USA.

January 2006-May 2006

- **2Ds Animator**

Animated characters for educational videos about deferral driving.

IOMEDIA CO...

<http://www.io-media.com>

Dallas, TX, USA.

January 2005-May2005

- **Web & Graphic Designer**

Designed Websites using Photoshop, HTML & CSS.

ISLAMIC SCHOOL OF IRVING

www.IslamicSchoolofIrving.org

Irving, TX, USA.

January 2015-Present

- **Digital Art Teacher**

Teaching from 7th – 12th grades.

WAL-MART

www.walmart.com

Dallas, TX, USA.

June 2002-June 2006, October 2011-August 2015

- **Customer Service Manager**

Responsible of all the customer's needs, and striving for excellence at the front-end

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS at Dallas

Richardson, Texas, USA Aug 2015 - Present (GPA 3.9)

- **Bachelor Degree: Arts & Technology; Gaming Concentration**

Courses in modeling, texturing, virtual environment, lighting & composition, computer science, and much more...

Software: Maya, Zbrush, 3Ds Max, Mudbox, Substance Designer & Painter, ZBrush, Adobe Photoshop, After Effects, Premiere, Nuke, Unity, Unreal Engine, Xnormal, etc.

RICHLAND COLLEGE of The Dallas County Community College District

Dallas-TX, USA 2003-2005 (GPA 3.8)

- **Associate Degree: Multimedia Technology –Multimedia Graphic and Web Design**

Courses in visual and imaging designs, sound track and multimedia, animation (Flash, Action script, HTML, XML and CSS, Dreamweaver, Fireworks, Photoshop, Illustrator, After Effects, Advanced Digital Video, Sound Effects, 3D Studio Max and more...)

Y. W. C. A. (Youth Women Christian Association) Vocational Training Center

Amman-Jordan 2000-2001

- **Associate Degree: Office Management and Executive Secretarial Program**

Courses in accounting, bookkeeping, typing, shorthand, commerce, banking and laws, translation (Arabic/English), Dictaphone. Proficient with MS Windows, Excel, Outlook, Power Point, Access, Internet, Quicken and Adobe Photoshop.

Check my **linkedin** for more achievements: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/ruba-qewar-173511155/>

References upon request please!